
From: Robert Uram
To: Porter, James; 
cc: Keep, Scott; 
Subject: Miwok
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2011 1:02:50 AM
Attachments: DOC000.PDF 

Jim,
 
Thanks for talking with me today.  As we discussed, attached is a state court 
filing by Burley's lawyer.  We filed an opposition.. 
 

 
 

Sheppard Mullin
 Four Embarcadero Center 

17th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94111-4109 
415.434.9100 office 
415.434.3947 fax 
www.sheppardmullin.com 

Robert Uram 
Partner 
415.774.3285 direct | 415.403.6025 direct fax 
RUram@sheppardmullin.com | Bio

 
 
Circular 230 Notice: In accordance with Treasury Regulations we notify you that any tax 
advice given herein (or in any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax penalties or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein (or in any attachments).
 
Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is 
privileged or confidential.  If you received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments. 
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